JERRY CHUKWUDI

Full-Stack Software Developer +447473899700

jerrychuksboy@yahoo.com | jerrychuksboy@gmail.com United Kingdom

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over the period of my **12+ Years** experience, I have worked with several team members as well as in a personal capacity to deliver software solutions to businesses and individuals.

I am a Full-Stack software developer and Database engineer and have a specialty in software project design, analysis, development, debugging, and maintenance.

I am Self-motivated, detail-oriented, and a creative problem-solver. I am very fluent in both **MERN** and **LAMP** stack software development. My area proficiency includes but is not limited to PHP, MySQL, HTML, JavaScript, React.Js and React-Native. You can trust me with Mobile, Desktop, and Web Platforms.

Software Programming Skills

Languages and Frameworks		CI/CD & Server Setup	
✓ JavaScript	12 Years	✓ Git & Version Control 5 Years	
✓ React Js	7 Years	✓ Amazon Web Services (AWS) 2 Years	
✓ React Native	5 Years	✓ Apache Server Configuration 4 Years	
✓ PHP (Core)	12 Years	Digital Maykating and Contant Day	
✓ Laravel (PHP)	5 Years	Digital Marketing and Content Dev ✓ Web Content Dev 5 Years	
✓ TypeScript	3 Years	✓ Collaborative Programming 5 Years	
✓ NodeJs	3 Years	✓ Search Engine Optimization 3 Years	
✓ Express JS	5 Years	✓ Social Media Marketing 4 Years	
✓ Codelgniter	1 Year	5 Social Media Marketing 4 rears	
✓ Vue Js	2 Years		
✓ Tailwind CSS	2 Years	Other Skills	
✓ Bootstrap/JQuery	7 Years	✓ Computer Graphics & Designs	
✓ HTML, CSS, JS	12 Years	✓ Product Analysis	
- · ·		✓ Project Management	
Databases		✓ Network Setup and Installation	
✓ MySQL	12 Years	✓ General Hardware Installation and	
✓ MS SQL	2 Years	Maintenance	
✓ ORACLE DB	1 Year		
✓ Mongo DB	3 Years	✓ Microsoft Office Packages	
	0 . 50. 5	✓ Typing Speed Proficiency (72 Words Per-	
		Minute)	

Working Experiences

Date	Organization	Position / Role Type
2022 – 2023	Neural Info PVT LTD Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh, India.	o Senior Software Developer Full-time Remote
2021 – 2022	NETAPPS Technologies LTD, Abuja, Nigeria	 Database Administrator Senior Software Engineer (Group Head Dev-Ops Dept)
2021	Deep Technology's Nigeria LTD 4 Kinshasha Street, Wuse 6, Abuja	 Software Developer System Analyst Contract Remote
2018 – 2022	Sysnet Software Solutions LTD Kenema Close, Wuse II Abuja, Nigeria	 Software Developer System Analyst Fulltime On-Site
2011 – 2023	JamaSoft Concept LTD 33 Democracy Crescent, Gudu, Abuja	 Projects Manager System Analyst Part-time Hybrid
2016	Learn Factory Developers 1 Amaefula Street/ Aba-Owerri Road Aba, Nigeria	 Software Developer Interns Trainer Fulltime On-Site
2012 – 2015	Don Devic Systems 48 Aba-Owerri Road, Aba. Nigeria.	Website Manager Part-time Hybrid
2016 – 2017	TV Advertisement Application No. 7 Chris-mary Street off Textile mill Road. Benin. Nigeria	 Software Developer Web Service Manager Part-time Remote

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Year	Qualification	Institution
2017	Bachelor of Engineering(B.Eng)	Michael Okpara University
	In Computer Engineering	Abia State,
		Nigeria.
2009	West African Senior School Certificate Examination (WASSCE/WAEC)	Blessing International Secondary School, Aba, Abia State, Nigeria.

OTHER CERTIFICATIONS

Dec, 2017	Certificate of Training. Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA)	New Horizon Systems Ikeja, Lagos State, Nigeria
Aug, 2019	Certificate of National Service NYSC	National youth Service Corps. (Nigerian NYSC)
Mar, 2019	Project management Professional (PMP)	Dexter & Heroes Consulting LTD Abuja, Nigeria
April, 2019	Health Safety and Environment (HSE Levels 1 and 2)	Dexter & Heroes Consulting LTD Abuja, Nigeria
Feb, 2019	Human Resource Management (HRM)	Dexter & Heroes Consulting LTD Abuja, Nigeria
Jan, 2019	Operational Skills for Effectiveness in Work Environment	Institute of Corporate Administration, Abuja, Nigeria
2009 – 2011	Web Development and Database Management.	Prispaul Systems LTD Aba, Abia State, Nigeria.
2014	Microsoft Visual Basic .Net	Prispaul Systems LTD Aba, Abia State.

Verifiable Software Projects



EventStan is a comprehensive event booking application tailored for the diverse needs of users in the United Arab Emirates.

My Role was to Develop and deploy the Mobile Application for Android Devices and iOS Devices.

The Application is Live for Production:

Apple Store: https://apps.apple.com/us/app/eventstan/id1638510267

Google Play Store: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.mobile.eventstan

Implemented Skills: React-Native, JavaScript, JSX, TypeScript

RKSK Peer Educator App

This is a mobile E-Learing platform with many tools such as Lessons, Quiz, Games, Certification, and Health Utilities. **Role:** I joined the team to develop mobile application, as well as provided complex Logics for the Server Side APIs.

Google Play Store: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.mamta.rksk Implemented Skills: React-Native, Java, JavaScript, JSX, TypeScript, PHP, MySQL

UActive Mobile Application

UACtive is a Freelancing Solution for Both I.T Skilled and Non-Skilled

My Role: I developed an AI Model that gets trained according to individual tasks and updates future procedures. I also implemented WhatsApp cloud API to automatically discuss with customers and provide required feedback.

Google Play Store: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.jamasoft.uactive

Apple Store: https://apps.apple.com/app/uactive-freelancing/id6450935718

Implemented Skills: React-Native, JavaScript, JSX, TypeScript, PHP, MYSQL,

MouauColpas

A Student-Result Management System for Michael Okpara University, Umudike (College of Physical and Applied Sciences)

Role: I created a result the result computation algorithm according to course codes requirements, credit units, and other complex requirements.

https://www.mouaucolpas.com

Implemented Skills: Complex Mathematics, PHP, MySQL.

AppRobo.Net

AppRobo is a web application that enables businesses and individuals to convert their websites or HTML scripts into fully functional mobile apps with just a few clicks.

Web URL

https://www.approbo.net

Jamavoice.Com

Jamavoice is a professional text-to-speech converter that allows users to make wonderful voice-overs for videos, audiobooks, tutorials, podcasts, etc

Web URL

https://www.jamavoice.com

Cloudbooks

CloudBooks is an online digital space that offers unfettered access to a complete and secure system for publishing and distributing all forms of content from textbooks to monographs, journals, and all other related articles that cut across all disciplines and genres

Web URL

https://www.cloudbooks.ng